
AGENDA UMATILLA CRA BOARD MEETING 
DECEMBER 7, 2021, 5:45 p.m.   

Umatilla Council Chambers 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, FL  32784 
 
Please silence your cell phone 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
At this point in the meeting, the Umatilla CRA Board will hear questions, comments and concerns from the public.  

 
Please write your name and address on the paper provided on the podium. Zoning or code enforcement matters which 
may be coming before the Board at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Board 
in a public hearing.-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Comments, questions, and concerns from the public regarding items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time 
the City Council addresses such items during this meeting. Public comments are generally limited to three minutes. 
 
MINUTES REVIEW 
1. Minutes dated September 21, 2021      
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
3.  Henns Request for Matching Grant  
 
4.  Olson Request for Matching Grant 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------- 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk 
at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (352)669-3125. 

 
F.S. 286.0105  If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes, he may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based. 

 
The City of Umatilla is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

 



UMATILLA CRA BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2021, 5:45 p.m.   

Umatilla Council Chambers 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, FL  32784 
 

MINUTES 
 

Chair Adcock called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. 
 
PRESENT:   Kent Adcock, Chair; Board Members Kaye Adams, John Nichols, Brian Butler, 
Chris Creech; Staff Members:  Scott Blankenship, City Manager; Kevin Stone, City Attorney; 
Gwen Johns, City Clerk; Regina Frazier, Finance Director; Aaron Mercer, Development & Public 
Services Director 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were none. 
 
MINUTES REVIEW 
1. Minutes dated July 6, 2021 
2. Minutes dated August 2, 2021 
  
MOTION by John Nichols to approve CRA Board Minutes dated July 6 and August 2, 
2021; 
SECOND by Kaye Adams; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
    
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
 
3. Resolution No. 2021-26, CRA Final Budget 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney, read Resolution No. 2021-26 (CRA) by title only. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-26 (CRA) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF UMATILLA COMMUNITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CRA), STATE OF FLORIDA, ADOPTING 
THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Regina Frazier, Finance Director, stated there have been no changes to the CRA budget. 
 
Chair Adcock opened the floor up for public comments but there were none. 
 
MOTION by Kaye Adams, to approve Resolution No. 2021-26 (CRA); 
SECOND by Brian Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business for discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 5:48 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
              
       Kent Adcock, Chairman 
 
 
      
Gwen Johns, MMC 
City Clerk 
 



1 CRA Commercial Matching Grant Application – 561 N. Central Avenue 
 

 

 
CITY OF UMATILLA 

AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 
 

 
DATE:   December 1, 2021   MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Request by Robert Henns, Henns RIP LLC, for a CRA Matching Grant  
 
ISSUE: Grant Request  
 
 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY: The CRA’s Improvement Grant Program provides a matching grant 
to pay eligible costs incurred by a qualified owner or tenant in making façade exterior improvements. 
Funds shall be allocated on a first come first served basis. 

 
It is the intent of this program to provide a financial grant for the exterior cosmetic and/or structural 
improvements to a building that will increase its aesthetic appeal. Exterior improvements to existing 
property within the CRA project area must improve the appearance of the exterior of the building. 
The following are examples of eligible improvements, but are not limited to this list: 
 

1) Refurbishing of an exterior wall, including repainting, repairs, re-siding or similar 
cosmetic improvements; 

2) Repair or Replacement of Exterior Windows and Doors; 
3) Painting, only if entire façade is redone; 
4) Signs, including the removal of old signs and the design production and installation of 

new signs; 
5) Awnings, shutters, or canopies; 
6) Landscaping, irrigation system required; 
7) Customer parking improvements; 
8) Electrical work directly related to exterior, security lighting, or the illumination of signs 

or awnings or interior backlighting of faux exterior windows; 
9) Re-shingling or re-surfacing of the roof provided that the re-shingling contributes to 

the aesthetics of the façade; and, not to include truss, decks, etc. 
10) Any other improvements approved by the CRA Board as part of the grant funds. 

 
The application from Robert Henns is for the removal and replacement of street side windows on the 
main building with storefront insulated glass, removal and replacement of windows and siding at the 
waiting room and painting of the entire exterior of the building  located at 561 N. Central Avenue. 

 
Mr. Henns obtained proposals from three firms for the above described work.   
 
 

 



2 CRA Commercial Matching Grant Application – 561 N. Central Avenue 
 

 

Quotes for Work as Described  

Home Services, Inc. 37,800.00 
Henns Construction Services  31,865.00 
Bruto Construction Services 33,800.00 

 
The Grant Program requires the applicant to match $1 for every CRA $1 with a maximum award 
of 
$10,000 unless the Board determines to increase the award. The quotes as presented, at a 50/50 split 
would result in an award which exceeds the $10,000 cap. 

 
The program is set up to reimburse the applicant upon successful completion of the project. Proof of 
payment to the contractor is required prior to the issuance of the reimbursement. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval to award $10,000.00.  

FISCAL IMPACTS: $10,000.00 from budgeted CRA Projects. 

 

CRA 
ACTION: 

 

Reviewed by City Attorney □Yes □No √N/A 

Reviewed by City Engineer □Yes □No √N/A 

















































































































1 CRA Commercial Matching Grant Application – 561 N. Central Avenue 
 

 

 
CITY OF UMATILLA 

AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 
 

 
DATE:   December 1, 2021   MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Request by Terrance Olson for a CRA Matching Grant  
 
ISSUE: Grant Request  
 
 

BACKGROUND SUMMARY: The CRA’s Improvement Grant Program provides a matching grant 
to pay eligible costs incurred by a qualified owner or tenant in making façade exterior improvements. 
Funds shall be allocated on a first come first served basis. 

 
It is the intent of this program to provide a financial grant for the exterior cosmetic and/or structural 
improvements to a building that will increase its aesthetic appeal. Exterior improvements to existing 
property within the CRA project area must improve the appearance of the exterior of the building. 
The following are examples of eligible improvements, but are not limited to this list: 
 

1) Refurbishing of an exterior wall, including repainting, repairs, re-siding or similar 
cosmetic improvements; 

2) Repair or Replacement of Exterior Windows and Doors; 
3) Painting, only if entire façade is redone; 
4) Signs, including the removal of old signs and the design production and installation of 

new signs; 
5) Awnings, shutters, or canopies; 
6) Landscaping, irrigation system required; 
7) Customer parking improvements; 
8) Electrical work directly related to exterior, security lighting, or the illumination of signs 

or awnings or interior backlighting of faux exterior windows; 
9) Re-shingling or re-surfacing of the roof provided that the re-shingling contributes to 

the aesthetics of the façade; and, not to include truss, decks, etc. 
10) Any other improvements approved by the CRA Board as part of the grant funds. 

 
The application from Terrance Olson is for new siding, fresh paint, new door and new window on 
building  located at 545 Umatilla Blvd. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 CRA Commercial Matching Grant Application – 561 N. Central Avenue 
 

 

Mr. Olson obtained proposals from three firms for the above described work.   
 
 

 
Quotes for Work as Described  

John Murphy, Inc. 35,000.00 
Creative Dock Design 42,350.00 
Bruce A. Bumgarner Construction Inc. 48,565.00 

 
The Grant Program requires the applicant to match $1 for every CRA $1 with a maximum award 
of $10,000 unless the Board determines to increase the award. The quotes as presented, at a 50/50 split 
would result in an award which exceeds the $10,000 cap. 

 
The program is set up to reimburse the applicant upon successful completion of the project. Proof of 
payment to the contractor is required prior to the issuance of the reimbursement. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval to award $10,000.00.  

FISCAL IMPACTS: $10,000.00 from budgeted CRA Projects. 

 

CRA 
ACTION: 

 

Reviewed by City Attorney □Yes □No √N/A 

Reviewed by City Engineer □Yes □No √N/A 
















































	DECEMBER 7 CRA Agenda
	AGENDA UMATILLA CRA BOARD MEETING
	Call to Order

	09.21.21CRA BOARD Minutes
	UMATILLA CRA BOARD MEETING
	MINUTES
	Chair Adcock called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.

	CRA Henns
	Staff Report - Henns Request for Matching Grant
	attachment 1
	HENN RIP LLC

	CRA Olson
	cra application
	cra pic 1
	cra pic 2
	cra pic 3
	cra pic 4
	cra pic 5
	cra pic 6
	cra pic 7
	Staff Report - Olson Request for Matching Grant


